		Deer \		Solt Club					
		Deer Valley Women's Golf Club Board Meeting - October 9, 2023							
			-						
		SCW Me	en's Club - Stamp	ede Room					
T h		0.00	ident Trees Di						
	s called to order a	-				Quin Marsha	Dere		
				eng, Marla Duffield	u, Pal Roberts, Pa	am Gwin, Marsha	Ross,		
Sharon Powell, N	/larlene Gates, Sh	ierry Skogrand, 16	eresa Pirki						
	Det Deherte and		nd Chanward to	anna is the beard		of Mov 2, 2022			
it was moved by	Pat Roberts and	seconded by Che	ryi Sherwood, to	approve the board	meeting minutes	01 Way 5, 2025.			
The Treasurer's	Report was diven	by Cheryl Sherw	od She went ov	ver the breakdown	of the DV/WGC D	ues of \$25.00 as	she		
				eing used for, and					
	e answers for the			,,					
The breakdown i	s as follows:								
Hole In One	\$1.00								
Birdies	\$3.00								
Tournaments	\$6.00								
Admin/Supplies	\$5.00								
Social/Events	\$10.00								
Total	\$25.00								
She also said that	at the bulk of the o	lollars coming in a	and being paid ou	it range from Octol	ber until the end o	of December.			
There are carryo	vers for some thir	igs.							
Committee Rep	orts:								
Those work no m									
				mbership, Janice F					
she is showing a	total of 177 mem	bers. Cheryl said	that she shows	179 members. The	ey will compare th	eir numbers with	each other.		
she is showing a Janice said that i	total of 177 mem members were re	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As	that she shows	179 members. The e, 32 members ha	ey will compare th d renewed online	eir numbers with and 1 manually.			
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir	total of 177 mem members were re	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As	that she shows	179 members. The	ey will compare th d renewed online	eir numbers with and 1 manually.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i	total of 177 mem members were re	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As	that she shows	179 members. The e, 32 members ha	ey will compare th d renewed online	eir numbers with and 1 manually.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her.	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As	that she shows	179 members. The e, 32 members ha	ey will compare th d renewed online	eir numbers with and 1 manually.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As	that she shows	179 members. The e, 32 members ha	ey will compare th d renewed online	eir numbers with and 1 manually.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a ess:	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As Iso renewed ringe	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th	179 members. The e, 32 members ha	ey will compare th d renewed online	eir numbers with and 1 manually.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As Iso renewed ringe	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th	179 members. The e, 32 members ha	ey will compare th d renewed online	eir numbers with and 1 manually.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a ess: ard Replacemen	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As Iso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update:	179 members. The e, 32 members ha nat if anyone hears	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a ess: ard Replacemen nat Nibby said he	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As Iso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna	179 members. The e, 32 members have nat if anyone hears ment board or gett	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ing the old one re	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing paired.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a ess: ard Replacemen nat Nibby said he	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As Iso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna	179 members. The e, 32 members ha nat if anyone hears	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ing the old one re	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing paired.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th He also said that	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a ess: ard Replacemen nat Nibby said he we can use the s	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ting a new tourna ase for Ringer an	179 members. The e, 32 members have nat if anyone hears ment board or gett	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ing the old one re	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing paired.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th He also said that	total of 177 mem members were re ne renewals had a ess: ard Replacemen nat Nibby said he	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ting a new tourna ase for Ringer an	179 members. The e, 32 members have nat if anyone hears ment board or gett	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ing the old one re	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing paired.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc	total of 177 mem members were re re renewals had a ess: ard Replacemen nat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ting a new tourna ase for Ringer an	179 members. The e, 32 members han nat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ting the old one re till it gets resolved	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing paired.		hem 	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's of	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2020 Cup will be held o	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca u was discussed n November 28th	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an . December 5th, a	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th.	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ting the old one re till it gets resolved All members will	eir numbers with and 1 manually. ptrouble renewing epaired. I.		hem 	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's of	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2020 Cup will be held o	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca u was discussed n November 28th	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an . December 5th, a	179 members. The e, 32 members han nat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ting the old one re till it gets resolved All members will	eir numbers with and 1 manually. ptrouble renewing epaired. I.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. It	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an . December 5th, a	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th.	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ting the old one re till it gets resolved All members will	eir numbers with and 1 manually. ptrouble renewing epaired. I.		hem	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2020 Cup will be held o	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. It	that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an . December 5th, a	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th.	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ting the old one re till it gets resolved All members will	eir numbers with and 1 manually. ptrouble renewing epaired. I.		Image: Constraint of the sector of	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Bo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and the The Ace & Aces	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th flight winners. If December 19th.	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an , December 5th, a f there is a tie for	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner,	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ting the old one re til it gets resolved All members will there will be a pla	eir numbers with and 1 manually. I trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff.		Image: Control of the sector of the secto	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and the The Ace & Aces The Club Champ	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th flight winners. If December 19th.	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an , December 5th, a f there is a tie for	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th.	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ting the old one re til it gets resolved All members will there will be a pla	eir numbers with and 1 manually. I trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff.		Image: Constraint of the sector of	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and the The Ace & Aces The Club Champ	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th flight winners. If December 19th.	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an , December 5th, a f there is a tie for	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner,	ey will compare th d renewed online s of people having ting the old one re til it gets resolved All members will there will be a pla	eir numbers with and 1 manually. I trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff.		Image: Control of the sector of the secto	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and the The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play.	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on bionship will be played	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. syed on March 19	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an . December 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26	179 members. The e, 32 members har hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having the old one resting the old one restil it gets resolved All members will there will be a play the old and people will be the old one restil it and people will be a play the old one people	eir numbers with and 1 manually. g trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff. will sign up	online to have t	Image: Constraint of the sector of	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and the The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play.	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on bionship will be played	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. syed on March 19	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an . December 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner,	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having the old one resting the old one restil it gets resolved All members will there will be a play the old and people will be the old one restil it and people will be a play the old one people	eir numbers with and 1 manually. g trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff. will sign up	online to have t	Image: Control of the sector of the	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and the The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on bionship will be played	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. syed on March 19 uary 13th, Februa	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an , December 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig tuary 27th. This is	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having the old one resting the old one restil it gets resolved All members will there will be a play the old and people will be the old one restil it and people will be a play the old one people	eir numbers with and 1 manually. g trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff. will sign up	online to have t	Image: Constraint of the sector of	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and the The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on bionship will be played	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. syed on March 19 uary 13th, Februa	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked th update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an , December 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig tuary 27th. This is	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having the old one resting the old one restil it gets resolved All members will there will be a play the old and people will be the old one restil it and people will be a play the old one people	eir numbers with and 1 manually. g trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff. will sign up	online to have t	Image: constraint of the sector of	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b Deer Valley Fun	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be held o here will be played on will be played on bionship will be played	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca u was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. uyed on March 19 uary 13th, Februa 2024 Officers - C	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked the update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an ase for Ringer an becomber 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr Dctober 24, 2023	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig tuary 27th. This is	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having in the old one restrict the second of the old one restrict is gets resolved. All members will there will be a play the old one people of the old one of the old one restrict is gets resolved on the old one restrict is gets resolved of the old one restrict is gets resolved on the old one restrict is gets resolved on the old one restrict is gets resolved on the old on th	eir numbers with and 1 manually. g trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff. will sign up	online to have t	Image: constraint of the sector of	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b Deer Valley Fun The Fun Day on	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca u was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. uyed on March 19 uary 13th, Februa 2024 Officers - C be a straight scra	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked the update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an ase for Ringer an , December 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr Dotober 24, 2023 mble. No certain	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having in the old one restrict it is gets resolved. All members will there will be a play the direct and people is also flighted & will per player will be it is per player will be it is per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be it is provided by the per player will be per player will be per player by the per pla	eir numbers with and 1 manually. g trouble renewing epaired. I. play. It will ayoff. will sign up II be a sign up eve required. People	online to have t	Image: Constraint of the sector of	
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b Deer Valley Fun The Fun Day on will choose their	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe t at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca u was discussed n November 28th flight winners. If December 19th. ayed on March 19 uary 13th, Februa 2024 Officers - C be a straight scra nd sign up. It will	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked the update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an ase for Ringer an becember 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr Detober 24, 2023 mble. No certain be a 7:30 am sho	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig ruary 27th. This is number of drives otgun. There will b	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having in the old one restrict in the end of the	eir numbers with and 1 manually. prouble renewing epaired. t. play. It will ayoff. will sign up II be a sign up even required. People or birdies. There	online to have t		
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b Deer Valley Fun The Fun Day on will choose their chip-ins. There v	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on here will be ties fo will be played on be played on Febr Day/Election of October 24th will own foursomes a will be a salad lun	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe at at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca u was discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. nyed on March 19 uary 13th, Februa 2024 Officers - C be a straight scra nd sign up. It will ch served after fo	I that she shows s of the day befor ers. She asked the update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an ase for Ringer an	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig ruary 27th. This is number of drives otgun. There will b \$5.00 & signed up	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having in the old one restrict in the second of th	eir numbers with and 1 manually. prouble renewing epaired. t. play. It will ayoff. will sign up II be a sign up even required. People or birdies. There	online to have t		
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b Deer Valley Fun The Fun Day on will choose their chip-ins. There v and people who	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on here will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on cotober 24th will own foursomes a will be a salad lun do not play are w	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe at at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca uwas discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. nyed on March 19 uary 13th, Februa 2024 Officers - C be a straight scra nd sign up. It will ch served after fo elcome to have lu	I that she shows so of the day befor ers. She asked the ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an ase for Ringer an becember 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr Detober 24, 2023 mble. No certain be a 7:30 am sho r those who paid nch. They must j	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig ruary 27th. This is number of drives otgun. There will b \$5.00 & signed up ust pay & sign up.	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having in the old one restrict is gets resolved. All members will there will be a plathere will	eir numbers with and 1 manually. prouble renewing epaired. t. play. It will ayoff. will sign up II be a sign up eve required. People or birdies. There quired for those w	online to have t		
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b Deer Valley Fun The Fun Day on will choose their chip-ins. There v and people who Marlene said that	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on here will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will be played on bionship will	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe at at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca uwas discussed n November 28th r flight winners. If December 19th. nyed on March 19 uary 13th, Februa 2024 Officers - C be a straight scra nd sign up. It will ch served after fo elcome to have lu dizing the salads	I that she shows so of the day befor ers. She asked the ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an ase for Ringer an becember 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr Detober 24, 2023 mble. No certain be a 7:30 am she r those who paid nch. They must j for fun day. We a	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig ruary 27th. This is number of drives otgun. There will b \$5.00 & signed up ust pay & sign up. are charging \$5.00	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having in the old one restrict in the second of th	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing epaired. t. play. It will ayoff. will sign up II be a sign up eve required. People or birdies. There quired for those w ally closer to \$8.0	online to have t		
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b Deer Valley Fun The Fun Day on will choose their chip-ins. There v and people who Marlene said tha	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on here will be ties fo will be played on be played on Febr Day/Election of October 24th will own foursomes a will be a salad lun do not play are we t the club is subsi rink ticket include	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe at at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca u was discussed n November 28th flight winners. If December 19th. December 19th. Secomber 19th. December 19th. Decembe	I that she shows so of the day befor ers. She asked the update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an ase for Ringer an becember 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr Detober 24, 2023 mble. No certain be a 7:30 am sho r those who paid nch. They must j for fun day. We a e a set amount a	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig tuary 27th. This is number of drives obgun. There will b \$5.00 & signed up ust pay & sign up. are charging \$5.00 nd people can pay	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having is of people having the gradient of the second of the sec	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing epaired. t. play. It will ayoff. will sign up II be a sign up even required. People or birdies. There quired for those w ally closer to \$8.0 hey want somethi	online to have to online to have to online to have to online to have to online to have to ho play to have to o. ng		
she is showing a Janice said that i 27 of the 32 onlir contact her. Old/New Busine Tournament Boo It was reported th He also said that The "Games Sc The President's (be flighted and th The Ace & Aces The Club Champ to play. Match Play will b Deer Valley Fun The Fun Day on will choose their chip-ins. There v and people who Marlene said tha	total of 177 mem members were re he renewals had a sss: ard Replacemen hat Nibby said he we can use the s hedule" for 2024 Cup will be held o here will be held o here will be ties fo will be played on here will be ties fo will be played on be played on Febr Day/Election of October 24th will own foursomes a will be a salad lun do not play are we t the club is subsi rink ticket include	bers. Cheryl said newing online. As lso renewed ringe at at Deer Valley u is working on gett treet side patio ca u was discussed n November 28th flight winners. If December 19th. December 19th. Secomber 19th. December 19th. Decembe	I that she shows so of the day befor ers. She asked the update: ing a new tourna ase for Ringer an ase for Ringer an becember 5th, a f there is a tie for th, and March 26 ry 20th, and Febr Detober 24, 2023 mble. No certain be a 7:30 am sho r those who paid nch. They must j for fun day. We a e a set amount a	179 members. The e, 32 members han hat if anyone hears ment board or gett d Tournaments, un & December 12th. the overall winner, th. This will be flig ruary 27th. This is number of drives otgun. There will b \$5.00 & signed up ust pay & sign up. are charging \$5.00	ey will compare the direnewed online is of people having is of people having the gradient of the second of the sec	eir numbers with and 1 manually. trouble renewing epaired. t. play. It will ayoff. will sign up II be a sign up even required. People or birdies. There quired for those w ally closer to \$8.0 hey want somethi	online to have to online to have to online to have to online to have to online to have to ho play to have to o. ng		

Monitor Replacement:	
There are currently 6 applicants for the position. Sherry said that 3 applicants stand out. Teresa and Sherry will interview	
all applicants and choose the one they think will be the best.	
Sherry will fill in as monitor until the replacement is complete. She will delegate work as she needs it done. The golf genius	
part will be done by her. The email to use now for tee time changes is: slskogrand@cox.net.	
It was discussed whether or not there should be a gift given to Nancy. The club has never given parting gifts to monitors before	
so it was decided that a card would be available for members to sign on Tuesday and given to her.	
Committee Openings for 2024	
Teresa said that the committee openings have been filled. Karen Jones for Social, Pam Taylor for Vice President, and	
Mary Lawson for birdies & chip-ins.	
Member Photos for Website	
Linda Leng explained how she will be doing photos for the website. She thought maybe at the turn during fun day and then pick	
up any stragglers the next 3 months during regular play so by the end of December it should be done.	
Helideu///brietmas Lunekaan Undeta	
Holiday/Christmas Luncheon Update	
Marlene Reported that the Holiday Luncheon is scheduled for December 6th, 2023. The luncheon will be held at the	
Foundation in the "Webb" Room. It will be catered and a byob event. She currently has 44 signed up. There will be a gift for the attendees.	
Foundation in the webb room. It will be catered and a byob event. She currently has ++ signed up. There will be a girt for the attendees.	
Team Play	
Teresa reported that Chris Falasco, team captain, said that the first team play day will be Friday, December 1st, 2023,	
at Deer Valley hosting Grand View.	
Additional Announcements:	
It was brought up that the GPDT Event would be held at Trail Ridge on March 5, 2024. That is a Tuesday.	
The Spring Luncheon/Social is scheduled for March 20, 2024	
Teresa reported that she had been given a choice for next year's board meetings. The offer was Mondays or Wednesdays, first of each month, from 11-12:30.	
The majority chose Wednesdays for the board meetings.	
There being no further business, it was moved by Cathy Lowman and seconded by Cheryl Sherwood to adjourn the meeting.	
The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 am, by President, Teresa Pirkl.	
Respectfully submitted by,	
Cathy Lowman	
Secretary	